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Mr Jason Cummings
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Dear Mr Cummings

RE: Ginninderry Draft Corridor Management Plan & Ginninderry Construction Environment
Management Plan Framework

We (the Office of Environment and Heritage (OEH), have reviewed the above documents. We have
attached electronic versions of the documents that you sent with comments and track changes
included for your convenience.

These comments are broadly related to the following topics:

Draft Corridor Management Plan

U

Life span of the plan and whether how it meets the conditions under the Environmental
Protection Biodiversity Conservation (EPBC) Act 1999.

The boundary of the conservation corridor and how it incorporates the existing private houses.
These should either be excised from the conservation corridor or clearly mapped as a
separate zone where the plan will not apply.

Need to provide more detail about the future ownership and in-perpetuity protections for the
conservation corridor.

Need more detail on the staging of the management of the corridor and specifying that the
NSW part may not be managed for conservation for the next 20-30 years. If the management
of the conservation corridor is being relied on for the EPBC approval, does that timeframe
meet their requirements.

Some of the measures that will be used to manage threats will need to be given more detail in
Table 5.

Clarifying the responsibilities of pest management.
Provide more detail on the use of grazing stock for managing the conservation corridor.

Ginninderry Construction Environment Management Plan (CEMP)

Additional information on Aboriginal cultural heritage required.

2. Clarify the relationship between the CEMP Framework and the EPBC Act approval.
3.
4

Additional information needed on managing threatened flora and fauna.
Need to clarify how exclusion zones will be managed.
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5. Additional work needed on tree clearing protocols

Flease contact§
would like to discuss these comments.

3if you

Yours sincerely

ALLISON TREWEEK i @/5 /,} g

Senior Team L.eader - Planning
Recgional Operations - South East

Enclosure: "Construction Enviranmental Management Plan Framework Draft 02052018 DM TE Edifs.docx’ & 'DOC18 96585
Incoming_GINNINDERRY DRAFT CORRIDOR MANAGEMENT PLAN - Jan 2018.dogx'



